

# Alex Thomas



## About Me

Passed BSc. Physics in 1978, AMIE Civil engineering in 1985. Worked at consultant faculties FIE, MIStructE, FIV, FIITArb, MASCE, MICI, Member IGS, Practicing Chartered engineer, Professional Engineer. Empaneled Arbitrator high court of Kerala and IITArb. Founder treasurer Society of Engineers and Technical Experts Reg no 11940940

## Skills

Valuation	
Estimation	
Arbitration	
AutoCAD	
Struct. Design	
Expert Witness	

## Work Experience

Vistarassociates / Nov 2018 – present

### Practicing Chartered Engineer

Valuation, Arbitration Structural Design

Ajith Associates / Jun 2015 – Oct 2018

### Site Engineer

Site Representative at AWHO  
Cordination and Supervision

## Contact

+91-9847 942 529

alexthomasc77@gmail.com

vistarassociates.blogspot.com

## Education

Institution of Engineers, India  
**AMIE Civil**

Kerala University  
**BSc Physics**

## Work Experience 1986 - 2015

✓ **Faculty in Civ Engineering**

Institution of Engineers India Kochi Local Center

✓ **Construction Engineer**

Institution of Engineers India Kochi Local Center

✓ **Lecturer in Civ Engineering**

Model Institute of Engineering and Technology

✓ **Site Engineer**

Panjos Builders Private Limited

✓ **Senior Consultant**

Kunjali Marakkar College of Marine Engineering

✓ **Site Engineer**

Chittilappilly Builders

✓ **Assistant Engineer**

Manimala & Parathode Grama Panchayat

✓ **Site Engineer**

Engineering Consultants, Trivandrum

✓ **Supervisor**

CK Thomas & Company, Trivandrum

## Current Position

Construction management Consultant

Santulit consultants

Structural engineer

Arbitration and valuation